Manitoba 9% Memorandum

DATE: November 18, 2013

TO: Tania Steele FROM: Eshetu Beshada, Ph.D., P.Eng.
Environmental Engineer
Mines and Wastewater Section
123 Main Street
Ste. 160 Union Station
Winnipeg, Mb R3C 1A5
Ph:204 945-7023

SUBJECT: Barkman Concrete Ltd. — Information for Public Registries

Tania,

Please find attached the TAC correspondence related to the Barkman Concrete Ltd file (5679.00)
for distribution to the public registries. The documents included are:

November 18, 2013 email to Dan Bartel, Barkman Concrete, 1 page with attachments
November 15, 2013 memo from Compliance and Enforcement Branch, 1 page
November 13, 2013 e-mail from Adara Kaita, Watershed and Protected Areas, 1 page
November 13, 2013 e-mail from James Stibbard, ODW, 1 page

November 13, 2013 e-mail from Rommel Molod, With Attachment, 2 page

November 13, 2013 memo from Krysti Horton, 1 page

November 13, 2013 e-mail from Caroline Boissonneault, 1 page

November 8, 2013 e-mail from Cheryl Kubish, 1 page

November 6, 2013 e-mail from Kevin Jacobs, 1 page

October 29, 2013 letter from Ryan Coulter, 1 page

October 18, 2013 e-mail from Jason Kelly, 1 page

October 18, 2013 e-mail from Dale Sobkowich, 1 page

13 pages total

Thank you.

Eshetu Beshada, Ph.D., P. Eng.



